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Mr Chris Lawlor

Associate — Transport Advisory
SLR Consulting Australia Pty Ltd
PO Box 26

Spring Hill QLD 4004

15 February 2021

Dear Mr Lawlor

Rushes Creek Poultry Production Farm (SSD-7704)
Approval of Traffic Consultant — Condition B10

| refer to your letter dated 12 February 2021 seeking the Planning Secretary’s endorsement for you to
prepare the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) required by Schedule 2, Condition B10 of the
Rushes Creek Poultry Production Farm development consent (SSD-7704).

The Department has reviewed your CV provided with your letter and is satisfied you have suitable
qualifications and experience to prepare the CTMP, in accordance with Condition B10(a). | therefore
endorse your engagement by ProTen Tamworth Pty Ltd to prepare the CTMP for the approved

development.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Sally Munk, Principal Planner, Planning and
Assessment, at the Department on 9274 6431 or via email at sally.munk@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

cc. Bill Williams, ProTen Tamworth Pty Ltd
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